Regular Meeting of the Board of School Trustees
MES/MMS Cafeteria
6979 Hwy 28 South
McCormick, South Carolina 29835

November 12, 2018

AGENDA
7:00 REGULAR SESSION: .
I Call to Order.uicrnrnenniiiennnns, P resereuen e e S, e « Chairman Moss
Declare a2 Quorum Moment of Silenc Welcome Pledge of Allegiance

1L Oath ofOfﬁce .-

-

+++reeeennn. Supetintendent Betty Bagley
[I.  Election of Board Officers....... rebeen s areas Verereeniiaren e rnenraneerntraerannenass rsererernannrens sssvnmanen. Chairman Moss
V. Approval of Agenda
V. Approval of Minutes
VL. Board Spot Light
»  MES Ms. Nynita Paul
o MMS Ms. Gena Wideman
*  MIHS Mr. Steve English
VIL  Public Comments

VIIL.  Office of the Superintendent

a. 2017-2018 Budget Audit ReportKen Martin and/or Associates q))
b. Recommendation to make up days lost due to water leak January 18, 2019 and Hurricane Michael February 15,
2019 (A) '

c. Second Reading of Policies: IKFC-R, EBCB, GCQ, GCO-R, THAE, [HAM (A)
d. First Reading: BEDB, GCQA, GCQB (A)
e. Approval of Application for School Safety Infrastructure Funds (A)
f. 2018-2019 Budget Approval to cash in CD’s (A)
g. Instructional Report (I}
" "h. Board Policy BE (Board Meeting) (A)

IX. Public Comments on Agenda ltems

X. Executive Session

1. Student Maiters

2. Contractual Matters

3. Dersonnel Matters

4. Receipt of Legal Advice,

XI. Action on Executive Session Items

[.  Student Matters

2. Contractual Matters

3. Personnel Matters

4. Receipt of Legal Advice

XII. Adjourn

Inspiring, challenging, and preparing our students for tomorrow's globual opportunities







!
1
j
i

Poe

£







Iv.

V.

V.

McCormick County School District Board of Trustees
Regular Meeting

Monday November 12, 2018
7:00 p.m.

Members Present
Verteema Chiles, Heather McNally, Christine Leg, Janie Martin and Dr. Melody Wilt.
Board Meeting: Called to Order- 7:00 p.m.
Verteema Chiles called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
a. Moment of Silence (Christine Lee)
b. Welcome {Heather McNally)
c. Pledge of Allegiance (lanie Martin)
Swearing in ceremony for Verteema Chiles, Janie Martin and Dr. Melody Wily by Superintendent

Betty Bagley
Election of Board Members

Motion made by Heather McNally to have James Moss remain as Chair, Seconded by Christine Lee.

4 in favor, 1 opposed

Motion made by Heather McNally to have Verteema Chiles remain as Vice — Chair, Seconded by
Christine Lee.

All in favor

Motion made by Christine Lee to have Heather McNaily to remain Board Secretary, Seconded by Janie
Martin.

All in favor

Approval of Agenda — Motion to Approve Agenda by Christine Lee. Seconded by Heather McNally
All'in favor.
Approval of Minutes {10/8 &10/10) — Motion to approve minutes by Heather McNally, seconded by
Christine Lee.
All'in favor.
Spotlights
MES
Last Name |First Name |Grade Level
CARE Paysinger |Cayden 2nd
HARD WORK|Wiggieton |Aiden 1st
INTEGRITY |Drennon [Tadaja 3rd
EXCELLENCE |Chalker |Allie 1st
FOCUS Josey Emma 3rd
STEADFAST [Bowie Asa 5th




Teacher of the Month — Chelsea Johnson
MMS Students of the Moth

6" Grade - Angel lvan Hernandez

7 Grade - Dy'Lejih Norman

8" Grade — Darnell Alex Brown

Staff Member of the Month — Katina Dansby
Teacher of the Month — Shelonda Houston

MHS Students of the Month

9" Grade — Jalen Salliewhite

10™ Grade — Malazhia Sibert

11" Grade — Justin Harrison

12'" Grade — Tevin Beard

Star Academy — John Paul Galloway

Staff Member of the Month — Nitara Martin
Teacher of the Month — Susan Pietrusza

Mr. English recognizes the following Boar Members
Nolan Goss comes to High School for one period a day to help with Odyssey.
Nynita Paul also goes over to High School one hour per day and help with Algebra.

VII. Public Comments ~

Angela Garrett- “Congratulations to the new Board Members and the returning member. Mr. English
calls every Sunday with weekly news. Odyssey/Virtual school is out there. Our children must learn
computers. They get to bring Chrome books home, there’s the after school program from 3 pm — 6 pm.
Teachers will help and we hope to get the scores up along with the shortage on teachers.

Charles Cook — “Congratulations to the returning Board member and the new Board Member. Hoping
that in the future we can go back to the old structure of the Agenda with Executive Session first”

Superintendent Betty Bagley — “This is only for tonight for the swearing in of the new Board Members”

Vill.  Office of the Superintendent
a) David Smith — Preliminary reading of the 2018-2019 Budget.

b) Motion made by Heather McNally and Seconded by Janie Martin to approve the
recommendation to make up days for water leak on January 18, 2018 and Hurricane Michael
on February 15, 2018,
All in favor




IKFC-R — Motion to approve the second reading by Christine Lee, Seconded by Dr. Melody Wilt.
Allin favor

IHAE — Motion to approve the second reading by Christine Lee, Seconded by Dr. Melody Wilt
Allin favor

IHAM — Motion to approve the second reading by Heather McNally, Seconded by Christine Lee
All in favor

EBCB — Motion to approve the second reading by Heather McNally, Seconded by Christine Lee,
All in favor

GCO/GCO-R — Motion to approve second reading by Heather McNally, Seconded by Janie
Martin. All in favor

Dr. Melody Wilt —“I just want to go on record saying that it is a state statute that requires districts to
come up with a Program for Health Education”

c) BEDB - Motion to approve the first reading by Heather McNally, secoended by Christine Lee
All in favor
GCQA/GCQOB — Motion to approve first reading by Christine Lee, seconded by Heather McNally
All in Favor
d} Infrastructure Funds — General Assembly released $60,000.00 in funds to school districts that
put in an application, asking for three options in which money will be used for such as Cameras,
Scanners and Metal Detectors,
Motion to approve School Safety Infrastructure by Heather McNally, seconded by Janie Martin.
All'in favor
e) 2018-2019 Budget Approval — Superintendent Betty Bagley — Due to our current financial status
we have 3 CD’s, that need to be cashed in to keep us going through the rest of the year,
Motion to cash CD’s by Christine Lee, seconded by Heather McNally
All'in favor
f) Board Policy BEDB — Policy states to not have Board Meeting in December, Superintendent
Betty Bagley asks that this policy be waived this year for the results of the audit.
Motion to waive policy by Heather McNally, seconded by Dr. Melody Wilt.
All in favor
Instruction
SAT Scores for the High School are up this year.
District Report Cards are delayed this year until November 29,

Public Comments —
Angela Garrett — “There are many children that do not have access to internet at home so let’s
encourage parents to get them to tutoring at school and the public library if possible”,

Executive Session -

Motion made to move to Executive Session by Christine Lee, seconded by Heather McNally.
All in Favor

Motion to exit Executive Session by Christine Lee, seconded by Janie Martin.

All in favor

Motion made by Heather McNally on appraisal of various school properties, seconded by
Christine Lee.

All in favor




Adjourn

Motion made by Heather McNally to adjourn Board Meeting, seconded by Christine Lee.
Moved to Motion




[T _‘_o_ __n

Em_ O_v.__.pcm E_Q_o,__m>®n___”,_c onsmo n D_



_. ____._.US._”__mE_m.EES_oQ co_Hm.___a__Ewoo_,,__Uc_w_u_co;mE_o__E_m_QE _mﬁ._po__m;__:wo_ow_b :n_.”.___“”x_uc_maaq‘_._:

e SR i _____.__w___:o_c__”oﬂwmﬂpmmw__wHm_.___w_ﬂou,_pmcH Suiul mb\w_:_.._Emo__ __Ummmn.{_o?”_“_&m_aEoo.__”___W_M__-___

| ROy .W._______.EmE\Ao__aEmw m>m_p_pmg£oo.r_ov, .>__umm:__ S| E@.UBW...._
mE mymbmco_Emc Hmcﬂ__:woh_EmEmmmwmm mmoc%mmk__ foau_c_mﬁm m:E Em_oSw__




_....____...__.__>>_ ___:_o comm_ Lopmemw__commk_w::_”_,_kv_.,._m._co »mmz_oocum_:omm _m___hc,uw.m.h__u_._.oa g

B __W,._ _m_wu___m:mg__m_\/_”m:__“_._ou,ﬁm_._oﬁb_cm_m co,_pmo:um_.u,o“___EoEthom_ :

m:__e_mo.ﬁ:om_ mS_,B.”_uma_o_o>m._u_wwmc,__m__u_w__m:m__“5__3_.””8:_@9ooo__m_.,_, I onos,_u:oo_ wm i




m.n__m_@q% :o_sm:_mﬁ_ w_mg_oc_i_.._,_”

I w_mm Qiponad e uo: Ucm z‘__mu, \_mewE_E_umﬁ

N bm>m US mocmE‘_oth 3 Ems_maw [ _mccoﬂma mu,m_‘_aoaam mwoa\_:n_._._




S B ._M__‘___,;__o_.8,__w&@%.m_.

_"m_c_o_mm&o.a,_. _ u B3| jeuonon: s mm cmEBth__w
L eyy apnjour. _>>_ co__ m:_msm __E cmmémn_,@_mm\ﬂ ul _umpo:_u 00 UOI!

S _52 P} 19O 1SEA] Je PalonpUOS o M SPIBpUEIS SoUEULIOpad dd3avd lie Buisn

co;ms_mSm __E v \A__m:ccm_cmpm:_gm oo_ 1M uoneo tmo N go_._. E:s m_ma_oc:n_.__ -

co;moc_tmo _mo__o::a N Lm_ H_k_oh w_n_w__w mo___.___a _mo_._oc:a mE Emc\_:bmc_ co:ms_mSm
m>;mEB_m um>oaam oy} J0JuUBWINSUL co_u_,m:_msm n_nm_o<n_ ayruo uonenjeas -
:E e Ucm n_E mS c”_og B_ co_Po_QEoo _Emwmoo:m coas mo__oc:n_ gmm\rucooow I







__“_______”__,_‘1_0829mm__o_:_oo__m__W_N.mme_o_._,c__o__“_con_po”_:bwc mu;oa.ﬂwopwﬂ_o_Em_u o} 90U ePINg SOpIAOL

PR T __,____.co;o:bmc___ ST “Eot_EEm,_xo ) M_.:o;o_og_mﬁ

m:xmm\wa_<\>_:w.ﬁ

_ wcm_c\_m:w _mmo_ \ﬂcmgma |
EBUE_ 1m _Umo:,o_c V. 'Me[ 91818 Ylim mocm_&ooom ut Ums_oz_o_u 8_ I co;mo_.__um._.__
_....mu:_ >__EE _ucm___..:o;mo:um__co_;_‘_m>oa \Gcmcw@_a co_wmo:_ow E_mmc m>;o:coaom_._

_ SR | R co;moz_um_ bmu:mw _ucm__m
: 5_8: é m_e%cﬁm o_E%m%.mc__emo Esow mc.._ 5_; EBm_mcoo 2 q jim :o;o:bmc_@



STOT 96¢ 6TS %E LT tOE £8 1315342 1021
EEOT (4% TS %C 0E 98S LLT a3)043y) TO0TT
960T BES 855 %L°59 £88‘C S68'T uoisajiey)d T00T
TS6 651 1414 %0'ST 0zt 8T unoyjed 1060
LPOT 805 6ES %EVE L20'T 969 Adjniag 1080
1901 [44] 6ES %8 ¥S vIZ'T S99 1ojneag T0L0
BI0T 00S 8TS %L TE (443 St S¥ |[@mu.leg S¥90
156 I9t 06% %165 99 6E 62 ||amueg 6290
SES [484 £t %t'ST 6E 9 6T [[emuleg 6190
588 611 L9V %9°CS 8E 0z Z 81aquieg Z050
£00T LTS 061 %t 8€ 66 8¢ 1 B1aquueg T0S0
SYOT 605 9ES %L B 9LL 8LE § uosiapuy SO0
T90T 615 (44 %5'9¢ 002 €L 7 uosilapuy YO0
6VTT 695 08S %6°CTT 0LT [44 € Uosiapuy €010
690T 815 05S %L EE LveT 78 Z uosiapuy Zov0
2901 615 EPS %9'St T0L (o] 4> T uosiapuy TOrQ
998 {144 {344 %T BE 9L 62 o|epua|y TO0EOQ
£90T Ses 44 %S 61 8L1'T CEL ua)iy T0Z0
0T S0S 6ES % 0F 142 8L 3||IAaqQqy 0910

90T 0zs VS %8 vv LSt'61 Tr1'ee JLVIS

6101 0zs 625 ZTS'E6L'T NOILYN
81025 31025 84005 paisal siapeso sdae] aweN apo)
|elol Yiew MY3 1uadlad izt 153l 1213810 213819
"paAe|ds|p Jouale 5 ueyy ss3|sdnold Joj SBU0IS, 4 un
“Bunam pue 8ujpeay Paseg-23uaping = MY, s
"8T0Z 4234 |00y2s Jo Aep YIGET JO sES[0OYIS 211qnd 2§ ulsjuapnis apesd Y3z T pa|jouad Ajga|oe =, sI9peig YIZ T
'1591 Y3es 404 24025 (Sulpunos 21043q) |en32e 3yl Suisn paje[najed asesalods |1eyay
'SUO[1BINI[BI 3SIY) U] PasN 5121035 1Sa18] J13Y] AjUO pue ‘53] Asy3 usyyo moy Jan1ew ou ‘aduo Ajuo pajunod ase SJUSpPNIS J3IB| 10 9T T
UDIBIA UL 1YS 81 5001 OUM 519)83-159] 101USS S3 PN |Iul 1odal SIYL "9TOT Y24 ul LyS paudisspal Isiy ayy paJaisiuipe pieog adajjo) ay),
“Jeal jooyas gT-£T0Z Y uj dupienpesd aq pinom Aayy Jey; pajedipu|
‘UOI1BIIS|UIWIPE 1533 4O AL} 3yl 1e ‘oym SIUIPNIS BSOLYY 10J 531025 she|dsip 1iodaisiyl ‘8107 ulsJoluas Sulzenpesd uo paseq ale S}NsaJ LYS

*3unsal sjuapnis Al UBY]) JaMBY YUM S51013SIp 104 paiodal jou ale saloas
s4ojuas Sunenpeln g0z o4 saiodg 1vs ueap
uonnguisig 3213IsId jooys J1jgnd BUljoJE) yInos




756 LSY 961 %SLT 84T 61  UoIduixa] v0ZE
L00T £6F vIS %0°6€ £CT 14 £ uojduixay £0ZE
9Z0T €09 €25 %9'TE 82S £9T Z uojduixa ZOTE
£0TT SvS £95 %L'¥S 0T9°T 088 T uoi3ujxa T0ZE
828 ¥0r vy %L VE £9T 85 23] TI0TE
SL6 6.1 961 %G°95 98T S0T 95 suaine 950€
8001 6t 81S %S'SE T9€ 87T §Gsuaine SS0¢E
910T 96t 0zs % vS 678 (414 J3)seaue 1062
0S0T 605 TvS %9°'TS 9 TEE Mmeusiay 108¢
vZ6 TEV £6P %88 8vT £T Jadser 1042
S60T LES 855 %T 8E 9ELT ar0‘T AdioH T09%
678 86¢ TEY %0°0S (44 1z g uojdwey Z0S?
196 TLt 061 %'ty S9T 0L T uoidwey 10SZ
£50T 015 LS %t 8t 97T 19 ZS pooMmuIaID [4144
STOT 961 615 %L TY 09 St 1S pPoomuaaig TShZ
PEOT 805 9zs %6°TS 91§ 892 (S PooMU3aID oStz
680T vES 55§ %6'TS 899'F 1ZP'T 3||1AUSa1D T0£Z
1101 Z6% 6TS %861 559 9z¢e uMo3a810a9 1022
7901 LTS SbS %ETE £8 9z G 3JU310[4 S0TZ
£98 (134 £S5 %9°'ZE oF ST @duaio|4 v0TZ
216 St 994 %ETT €8T 6E £92Ua.I0|4 €012
786 S8p L6Y %L0b 18 €€ 7 3dualoly z01z
8001 S8y £25 %0’ €S 990°T 595 T 8JuaJof4 10TZ
£86 L8V 961 %L'0Z 86T 134 Pl2yliey 1002
150T ¥2s 9§ %Y'St €8T £8 Playa3p3 TO6T
LT0T Z6% SZS %P ZT 69T 1z ¥ 49153Y32.10Q 08T
S80T ZES 755 %9 TP PSL'T 0EL T J3153yd10Q Z08T
196 €91 661 %E' BT 8TT (24 ¥ uoj|iqg 0.1
LY0T 20§ 0rs %L bt 8TT Z5 £U0(|ig €0LT
5907 [445 £S %b'6T 609 8TT uoi8ujjieq 1091
£66 T8% Z1S %EEE 9EE TIT uo033||0) 10ST
9001 881 6TS %Y €T ¥6 [44 € Uopuaie|) E0PT
TE0T 881 £7S %88 [4:18 9T T uopuate|) [{i)a:
= = = %9 iy € T ucpuate|)y TOVT
z00T 88Y £TS %S LE s £0T playaisay) TOET




L6TT 8£9 659 81T $|00Y35 5,J0UIBADG 00€£S
- - - 0 T mcc_uuw.__._ouu_c u:mc._ﬁmnmo s 60¢CS
- - - T looyas Aylunyioddp Aesg noT i 302S
ZL0T 815 vSS %S 9E STL'T 9LL 12143510 4814BYD 31 |qNd IS 0T
EVIT 595 84S %b°L9 v66 049 {111\ 31104) ¥ 3104 091
Tv0T 805 EES %6°0S STI'T £95 (111H 120Y) £51104 €091
I0TT 0¥s 195 %?2'8S 69¥ £LT (49A0|2) Z 3404 709%
TI0T 281 [433 %TLE 493 TET (340A) T 3404 109%
168 9zt 59t %8'ST 182 [22 gangswel| i T0SY
TEG oSt 181 %0°9% LET 60T uoiun T0rh
046 €91 L0S %8 LT 00T°T 90€ J3wng T0EY
060T €ES 855 %S 61 R34 iz £ 81nquejleds 02
080T LTS ¥55 %6 vt 682 PSE 9 d1nquelleds 90Zv
9901 625 LES %E OF 659 STT § 84nquenieds S0ZY
LL0T 9€5 rs %S Tl 88T 74 ¥ 8inqueyieds [014%
L60T LES 095 %BLTE S02 59 g 84nqueyeds €07
50T 805 9rs %ET 889 £9T 7 dinquelieds z0Z¥
60T 9ES 859 %0°SE 6C€ SIT T dinqueyieds 10ZY
9101 961 125 %S €S LT 89 epnjes T0T¥
SE0T 505 0£S %Z°9S Y61 760°'T Z puejyary z00%
0voT L0S £ES %EEV 80E'T £99 T puejyory 100V
SITT 7S 895 %8 ZTTT 16§ Suaxydld TO6E
0v6 SSt S8Y %S LT (0134 CET G 3ungadue.g S08E
026 437 89t %0°EY T SOT ¥ 8ingadueln ¥08¢€
666 87 LTS %9°9 LET 6 € dingaduelg £08E
T60T LES ¥SS %V6¢ 659 6T 33U020 TOLE
910T 861 81S %1L°0v 1554 S9T Aiaqman T09€
688 6CF 191 %9°08 592 YET oloq|Lep T0SE
810T 005 L1S %6'¥T 192 6€ 0T uollepy 0IvE
SL6 6L 961 %S'ST LY ZT A21UI0DI|A TOEE
€TIT 255 995 %869 2LT'T 888 S Pue|ya1y/uoiduixa S0zZE




Policy

BOARD AGENDA
Policy BEDB

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for board preparation of and adherence to its meeting
agenda.

The superintendent, in cooperation with the board chair and vice-chair will prepare the agenda
for called, special or rescheduled meetings. The agenda will include items the board will address
in performing its duties as the governing body of the school district in accordance with board
policy.

Items of business may be suggested by board members and/or staff members. To be considered
for placement on the agenda, an item must be within the scope of the board’s dutics, must be
timely and must be appropriate for consideration. The written request (electronic or paper) must
be received a minimum of twenty-four hours prior to the proposed agenda preparation meeting
for it to be reviewed for the agenda, The superintendent, board chair and vice-chair and will
decide whether or not to include those items. If approved, the agenda will allow time for the
remarks of persons who have requested to appear before the board.

The board will follow the order of business set by the agenda, unless the order is altered by a
majority vote of the members present. The board may amend the agenda during a regularly
scheduled meeting by a majority vote of the members present. In general, items of business not
on the agenda should not be added unless unanticipated; however, items of an emergency or
urgent nature will be considered.

Materials distributed to the board which reflect staff recommendations in their final form are
open to the public unless exempt from disclosure by law. Materials of a personal nature such that
public disclosure would constitute unreasonable invasion of personal privacy is exempt from
public disclosure.

Anyone desiring additional information regarding an agenda item should direct inquiries to the
office of the superintendent.

Adopted 9/29/77; Revised 3/31/97,1/11/16, 2/13/17

Legal references:

A. S.C.Code, 1976, as amended:
1. Secction 30-4-80 -Notice of meetings of public bodies; posting of agendas.

B. 8.C. Court Cases
L. Lambries v. Saluda Cnty. Council, 409 S.C. 1, 760 S.E.2d 785 (2014).

McCormick County School District




Policy

Instructional Staff/Administrative Staff Reduction in Foree

Policy GC QA/ GC QB

Purpose: To establish the basic structure for any needed reduction in professional staff,

Procedure

Once the superintendent has determined that elimination of certificated staff positions is desirable or
necessary, the superintendent will determine what position(s) must be eliminated and what individual(s)
are to be terminated and will present his/her recommendations to the board of trustees for approval.
Professional staff positions may need to be eliminated because of such things as decreases in student
enrollment, changes in curriculum, district reorganization, financial exigency, or other circumstances as
determined by the superintendent and board.

This reduction in force procedure is the only procedure that may be used in a reduction in force,

Prior to commencing action to terminate certificated staff members under this policy, due consideration will be
given to the ability to achieve position elimination and/or reduction in staff by voluntary retirement or resignation,
reassignment, and part-time employment.

In the event termination of certificated staff is required, the following guidelines will be adhered to:

* Reduction in force terminations will be on a districtwide basis; therefore, the superintendent will
not be limited to considering only those employees in the particular school, area, or program in
which the loss of enrollment, curriculum change, or financial exigency has occurred.

* The recommendation concerning specific employees to be terminated under this policy will be

based upon the following considerations: -
professional experience

area(s) of certification

education level

performance evaluation

attendance record ..

cxperience in other areas of certification
principal's or supervisor's recommendation
type of contract

extracurricular needs of the schools

length of service in the district

any other factor considered appropriate by the superintendent

The superintendent may determine the appropriate weight to give to these factors depending upon the needs and
circumstances in the district.




Notice to Individual Staff Member

Written notice of board action to terminate pursuant to this policy will be sent to the affected employee(s) by
certified mail, return receipt requested. The notice will include a statement of the conditions requiring
termination of employment and a general description of the procedures followed in making the decision,

Review of Individual Terminations

Within 10 calendar days after receiving a notice of termination under this policy, an employee may request a
hearing on the matter before the board of trustees. Any such request will be in writing and addressed to the
chairman of the board of trustees. The request for review will specify the grounds on which it is contended that
the decision to terminate was arbitrary, discriminatory, or otherwise improper and must include a short, plain
statement of facts that the employee believes supports his/her contention. The hearing will be held within 30
calendar days after the request is received.

The hearing will be conducted in an informal manner as determined by the board. The employee may be
accompanied by legal counsel and will be required to satisfy the board by clear and convincing evidence that
the decision to terminate was arbitrary, discriminatory, or otherwise improper. The employee will be notified
within 10 calendar days following the hearing of the board's decision.

Obligation with Respect to Re-Employment

For two years after the effective date of a termination, pursuant to the provisions of this policy, the board will
not replace the teacher whose employment has been terminated without first giving due consideration towards
the reemployment of the terminated employee. The board will make the offer by certified mail, return receipt
requested, and regular U.S. mail at the address of record on file with the district. The board will notify the
professional staff member that he/she must submit written acceptance within 15 calendar days of the date of the
letter, Failure to make written acceptance within 15 calendar days or rejection of the position eliminates all re-
employment rights of the professional staff member.

An employee who has been terminated under this procedure, but who is recalled to employment within two
years, will have restored to him/her all of the sick and personal leave accrued but not used on the effective date
of termination,

Adopted 2/9/78; Revised 7/26/82, 3/26/90, 8/6/98, 12/13/04, 3/9/09, 6/12/17
Legal References: S.C. Code, 1976, as amended:
Section 59-25-415 - Rehiring of employees terminated for economic reasons.

McCormick County School District




South Carolina Public School District Distribution
Mean SAT Scores for 2018 Graduating Seniors
Scores are not reported for districts with fewer than five students testing.

SATresults are based on graduating seniorsin 2018. This report displays scores for those students who, at the time of test administration,
indicated that they would be graduating in the 2017-18 school year.

The College Board administered the first redesigned SATin March 2016. This report includes senior test-takers who took the SATin March
2016 or later. Students are counted only once, no matter how often they test, and only their latest scoreis used in these calculations.
*Total scores are calculated using the actual (before rounding) score for each test.

**"12th Graders" = actively enrolled 12th grade studentsin SC Public Schools asof 135th day of school year 2018.

*FERW" = Evidence-Based Reading and Writing.

****Scores for groups less than 5 are not displayed.

District District Test 12th Percent ERW Math Total
Code Name Takers Graders Tested Score Score Score
NATION 1,793,522 529 520 1049
STATE 22,141 49,457 44.8% 543 520 1064
0160 Abbeville 78 194 40.2% 539 505 1044
0201 Aiken 732 1,478 49.5% 542 525 1067
0301 Allendale 29 76 38.2% 443 423 866
0401 Anderson 1 320 701 45.6% 543 519 1062
0402 Anderson 2 82 247 33.2% 550 518 1069
0403 Anderson 3 22 170 12.9% 580 569 1149
0404 Anderson 4 73 200 36.5% 542 519 1061
0405 Anderson 5 378 776 48.7% 536 509 1045
0501 Bamberg 1 38 99 38.4% 490 517 1007
0502 Bamberg 2 20 38 52.6% 467 419 885
0619 Barnwell 19 6 39 15.4% 423 412 835
0629 Barnwell 29 39 66 59.1% 490 461 951
0645 Barnwell 45 45 142 31.7% 518 500 1018
0701 Beaufort 665 1,214 54.8% 539 522 1061
0801 Berkeley 696 2,027 34.3% 539 508 1047
0901 Calhoun 18 120 15.0% 492 459 951
1001 Charleston 1,895 2,883 65.7% 558 538 1096
1101 Cherokee 177 586 30.2% 521 512 1033
1201 Chester 83 304 27.3% 519 496 1015




1301 Chesterfield 203 542 37.5% 513 488 1002
1401 Clarendon 1 3 47 6.4% - - =
1402 Clarendon 2 16 182 8.8% 543 488 1031
1403 Clarendon 3 22 94 23.4% 519 488 1006
1501 Colleton 112 336 33.3% 512 481 993
1601 Darlington 118 609 15.4% 543 522 1065
1703 Dillon 3 52 118 44.1% 540 507 1047
1704 Dillon 4 44 228 19.3% 499 463 961
1802 Dorchester 2 730 1,754 41.6% 552 532 1085
1804 Dorchester 4 21 169 12.4% 525 492 1017
1901 Edgefield 83 183 45.4% 526 524 1051
2001 Fairfield 41 198 20.7% 496 487 983
2101 Florence 1 565 1,066 53.0% 523 485 1008
2102 Florence 2 33 81 40.7% 497 485 982
2103 Florence 3 39 183 21.3% 466 445 912
2104 Florence4 15 46 32.6% 453 410 863
2105 Florence 5 26 83 31.3% 545 517 1062
2201 Georgetown 326 655 49.8% 519 492 1011
2301 Greenville 2,421 4,668 51.9% 555 534 1089
2450 Greenwood 50 268 516 51.9% 526 508 1034
2451 Greenwood 51 25 60 41.7% 519 496 1015
2452 Greenwood 52 61 126 48.4% 547 510 1057
2501 Hampton 1 70 165 42.4% 490 471 961
2502 Hampton 2 21 42 50.0% 431 398 829
2601 Horry 1,046 2,736 38.2% 558 537 1095
2701 Jasper 13 148 8.8% 493 431 924
2801 Kershaw 331 642 51.6% 541 509 1050
2901 Lancaster 462 849 54.4% 520 496 1016
3055 Laurens 55 128 361 35.5% 518 491 1008
3056 Laurens 56 105 186 56.5% 496 479 s
3101 Lee 58 167 34.7% 424 404 828
3201 Lexington 1 830 1,610 54.7% 563 545 1107
3202 Lexington 2 167 528 31.6% 523 503 1026
3203 Lexington 3 48 123 39.0% 514 493 1007
3204 Lexington 4 49 178 27:5% 496 457 952




3205 Lexington/Richland 5 888 1,272 69.8% 566 557 1123
3301 McCormick 12 47 25.5% 496 479 975
3410 Marion 10 39 261 14.9% 517 500 1018
3501 Marlboro 134 265 50.6% 461 429 889
3601 Newberry 165 411 40.1% 518 498 1016
3701 Oconee 194 659 29.4% 554 537 1091
3803 Orangeburg 3 9 137 6.6% 517 482 999
3804 Orangeburg 4 105 244 43.0% 468 452 920
3805 Orangeburg 5 132 480 27.5% 485 455 940
3501 Pickens 391 1,122 34.8% 568 546 1115
4001 Richland 1 567 1,308 43.3% 533 507 1040
4002 Richland 2 1,092 1,944 56.2% 530 505 1035
4101 Saluda 68 127 53.5% 521 496 1016
4201 Spartanburg 1 115 329 35.0% 558 536 1094
4202 Spartanburg 2 167 688 24.3% 546 508 1054
4203 Spartanburg 3 65 205 31.7% 560 537 1097
4204 Spartanburg 4 78 188 41.5% 541 536 1077
4205 Spartanburg 5 225 559 40.3% 537 529 1066
4206 Spartanburg 6 354 789 44.9% 554 527 1080
4207 Spartanburg 7 214 432 49.5% 558 533 1090
4301 Sumter 306 1,100 27.8% 507 463 970
4401 Union 109 237 46.0% 481 450 93
4501 Williamsburg 74 287 25.8% 465 426 891
4601 York 1 (York) 131 352 37.2% 522 488 1011
4602 York 2 (Clover) 273 469 58.2% 561 540 1101
4603 York 3 (Rock Hill) 567 1,115 50.9% 533 508 1041
4604 York 4 (Fort Mill) 670 994 67.4% 578 565 1143
4701 SC Public Charter District 776 2,125 36.5% 554 518 1072
5206 Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School 1 - - -
5209 SC Department of Corrections 1 0 - - =
5300 Governor'sSchools 218 659 638 1297




